Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Groves, Amber

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [External] RE: Darner 9 Sate 2 (APl 30-015-37634)
Attachments: IMG_0716.jpg; IMG_0718.jpg; IMG_0722.jpg; IMG_0721.jpg
All,

| was at the Darner 9 State #2 today and inspected the liner in approximately 5’ intervals where the leak had occurred,
and found no rips or tears. | have attached several pictures. Due to recent sporadic heavy rains the berm has continued
to stay saturated, and has held the rain water. | am still having the foreman remove all the impacted gravel in the spill
area when it is drier and | will more thoroughly inspect and report.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Respectfuly,

Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.

| CImAREX

ESH Supervisor — Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell - 432.853.7059

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [External] RE: Darner 9 Sate 2 (API 30-015-37634)

RE: Cimarex * Darner 9 State #2 * 30-015-37634 * 2RP-4381

Christine,

Sorry for the delay on sending this one out. | have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation
Permit along with an attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4381. Please remit

a site characterization plan or advise OCD of plan of action by no later than 10/08/17.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist



OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 2:15 PM

To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Darner 9 Sate 2 (APl 30-015-37634)

Hello all,

| am forwarding this initial C-141 submission to Amber Groves of the State Land Office since my records show this site to
be on state administered surface.

Thanks,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1st Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Christine Alderman [mailto:calderman@cimarex.com]

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Darner 9 Sate 2 (APl 30-015-37634)

We had a produced water release at the above named lease. The inlet connection on a fiberglass tank broke allowing all
the water to release into a lined containment. 505 bbls of 507 bbls were recovered with vacuum trucks.

The impacted material will be removed and | will inspect the liner for breaches and report back to you my findings.
Thank you,
Christine Alderman

Cimarex Energy Co.



ESH Supervisor - Permian Basin
Midland TX
Cell - 432.853.7059

From: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com [mailto:MidlandScanner@cimarex.com]
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Christine Alderman <calderman@cimarex.com>

Subject: Message from "RNP0026732E6735"

This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026732E6735" (Aficio MP C5501).

Scan Date: 09.08.2017 10:46:50 (-0500)
Queries to: MidlandScanner@cimarex.com



